Andrew Wilson

® 303 S Oakland Ave, Pasadena CA 91106
Phone: 626-384-6070 ® Fax: 626 58+ 6724 ¢ E-Mail: andy@mvmpartners.com

Date: July 6, 2012

Terry Tornek

City Council District 7
City of Pasadena

100 North Garfield Ave
Pasadena, CA 91109

Dear Terry:

Per our recent conversations, I would like to notify you that effective the closing of the Planning
Commission meeting on July 11t that I will be resigning from the Commission. :

Tt has been an honor to serve the City in this important capacity over the last 3 years. I have been
impressed by the professionalism and commitment by my fellow commissions and the City staff. Thank
you for the opportunity to serve in this capacity and I look forward to being involved with the City in
other ways on a going forward basis. ‘
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